

TODAY IS MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2020 Special Schedule: PERIOD 3, QUARTER 2

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Hey LUNA HOSA! Today starts our first day of HOSA week. Just a reminder that today we have a virtual chapter meeting at 2:30pm and testing events at 5pm. In order to qualify for districts, you must compete/attend your required dates which is Monday or Thursday. If you have any questions/concerns, don't hesitate to send us a message through our Facebook page! Good luck! Tomorrow is HOSA Club Shirt Day! Have a great rest of your week!

<u>This week is art and favorite book.</u> Send us your photos to <u>www.hjeshare.com</u> the code is Lunas with a capital L. Mahalo!

## Good Morning Juniors!

The PSAT/NMSQT has been rescheduled. The new test date is Tuesday, January 26 at 7:45am in the library. Due to social distancing we can only take the first 20 students who submit BOTH their registration form and payment to Miss Kristy by Tuesday, January 19. Please don't wait to turn in your forms, Miss Kristy expects to have all seats taken before winter break.

Please bring your cash or money order of \$20 in a sealed envelope to the main office. Please make sure your name and "PSAT/NMSQT" is written on the envelope. Put your envelope in the plastic container marked "PSAT" on the counter in the main office.

Remember there are only 20 seats available! Let Miss Kristy know if you have any questions.

## <u>Graduating seniors who demonstrate proficiencies in English or</u> <u>Hawaiian and a second language may earn the Seal of Biliteracy.</u>

Applicants must be graduating seniors, class of 2021, hold n overall, cumulative GPA of 3.0 or above as well as a 3.0 cumulative average in Hawaiian (for HLIP students) or English and earn a 3 on an AP language test OR an Avant Language Assessment.

Applications are due on NOVEMBER 20 online at

## https://bit.ly/35d8ADg

Mark your calendar for the Virtual Financial Aid Night sponsored by Hawaii P-20 on Wednesday, November 18th. The URL to register is:

https://tinyurl.com/HIfinaidnights2020

These virtual financial aid informational webinars will help you learn how to access to over 150 billion dollars in grants and loans to help pay for colleges, tips on filling out the free application for the FAFSA, and

many other. For more information about it, please email Miss Kristy. Mahalo!

Anime club: We will be having our November anime night this Friday, November 20, 2020 at 4pm. Check our Facebook page for the Webex meeting link. If you don't have Facebook, please email sensei Shigaki for the link. Thank you!

The Hawaii State PTSA is pleased to announce our first ever virtual Thanksgiving Contest! This year, we invite you to enter a visual or written piece for a virtual contest. Each winner will receive a \$20 gift card. Contest details can be found at our school website. The theme is What are you thankful for? Deadline to submit is Thursday, November 26th 2020 at 11:59pm. Mahalo!

Feeling Creative? The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative work in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by the 2020-2021 theme of "I Matter Because". For more information, check our school website or Facebook page. The deadline to submit is November 25, 2020. Please take advantage of this opportunity.

## KEIKI ART CONTEST: WHAT HEALTHY HABIT HAVE YOU DEVELOPED IN HAWAI'I DURING COVID-19?

Native Hawaiians and Pacific Islanders (NHPI) commonly live in multigenerational households with limited access to culturally responsive healthcare services and linguistically appropriate resources, increasing potential health issues. <a href="Healthy Habit Hawai">Healthy Habit Hawai</a> is hosting a NHPI Keiki Art contest to raise awareness, get families involved and bring pride to our communities. The prompt is "What healthy habit have you developed in Hawai'i during COVID-19?" 2-D and multimedia art pieces will be accepted. Keiki ages 5-18, with parent permission, are encouraged to submit 2-D and multimedia art pieces. Entries will be accepted from November 4 to December 4, 2020 and each contestant can submit up to five entries.

Students are invited to enter this educational video contest sponsored by the state Department of Transportation, Highways Division, Maui District. The project is designed to promote public awareness of why storm water matters to the islands' environment and encourage good community practices to help keep our storm water clean. For details visit <a href="mailto:stormwatermaui.com/videocontest">stormwatermaui.com/videocontest</a> the deadline to submit is December 18th.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CEREAL WITH CINNAMON CRISPS, FRESH FRUIT and FRUIT COCKTAIL. LUNCH: FISH SANDWICH, EDAMAME, GRAPE JUICE, SALAD BAR and FRUIT CHOICE.